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Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Ltd.
(A Company of Petrobangla)
Head Office, Birashar
Brahmanbaria-3400
Bangladesh

Corrigendum

Amendment of International Tender No.
BGFCL/Fast Track (Mats)/001
Dated 20-06-2010

Design, engineering, procurement, supply, installation, commissioning & testing of
two (2) Nos. Glycol Dehydration Type Gas Process Plant (75 MMSCFD capacity
each) at two different locations including four (4) separate 6° Nominal Dia gas
gathering pipelines (approximate length of one No. 2500 meter, one No. 1000 meter
and two Nos. 500 meter each) and associated faciliies on turn-key basis at Titas
Gas Field, Brahmanbaria, Bangladesh.

The following amendment is issued under provision of ITT Clause No. 11 of the
abovementioned tender document;
1.  Tender selling

Selling date of tender document against
aforesaid tender has been extended from 28-08-
2010 to 27-09-2010.

Tenders will be received up to 11:00 hrs. (BST)
on 28-09-2010 instead of 29-08-2010 and

2. Tender receiving &
opening

Civil Aviation Authority
of Bangladesh

Headquarters, Kurmitola, Dhaka

Time Extension of
Tender Notice

Installation of service connection from DESCO new sub-
station to 2 MNos. Power Plant at Hazrat Shahjalal
International Airport, Dhaka (S:H:- Providing installation,
testing & commissioning of 11KV XLPE power cable from
DESCO new sub-station to Main Power Plant & Extension
Sub-station (TB-1) ifc related works).

GD 27/CAAB/EM-1/Capital/2009-2010

MName of work:

Package No.

Due to unavoidable circumstances, the following corrigendum has been made
to the abovementioned work.

22/08/2010 instead of 05/08/2010.

23/08/2010 at 12.00 noon instead of
09/08/2010 at 17.00pm.

23/08/2010 at 15.30pm instead of

Tender last selling date
Tender closing date & time

Tender opening date & time

technical proposals will be opened at 11:30 hrs
(BST) on 28-08-2010.
All other terms & conditions will remain unchanged.

Fast Track Programme, BGFCL Part
101.08.03.009/43(38-FTP Cor.) Bangladesh Gas Fields Co. Lid.

GD-3465

Ahmed Hossain

Project Director CAABIPR-88/2010/996

Dated: 08/08/2010
GD-3475

Brahmanbaria

09/08/2010 at 12.30pm.

Other terms and conditions will remain unaltered.

Harunur Rashid Bhuiyan
Chief Engineer

Civil Aviation Authority of Bangladesh
Headquarters, Kurmitola, Dhaka

_ Civil Aviation Authority
of Bangladesh

Headquarters, Kurmitola, Dhaka

Corrigendum

Supply & installation of Dry Type Transformer
in Main Power Plant at Hazrat Shahjalal
International Airport (SH: Supply, installation,
testing & commissioning of 2000 KVA Dry
Type Transformer ic cable & other related
works).

Package No. : GD-28/CAAB/EM-1/Capital’2009-2010

Due to unavoidable circumstances, the following corrigendum

has been made to the abovementioned work:

Tender last selling date : 2208-2010 instead of 08-08-

2010.

23-08-2010 at 12-30pm

of 10-08-2010 at 12-30pm.

23-08-2010 at 15-30pm instead

of 10-08-2010 at 15-30pm.

Other terms and conditions will remain unaltered.

Harunur Rashid Bhuiyan
Chief Engineer
Civil Aviation Authority of
Bangladesh
Headquarters, Kurmitola, Dhaka

Tender closing date & time

instead

Tender opening date &
time

CAAB/PR-88/2010/994
Date: 05-08-2010
GD-3467

Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh |

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare
Building-3, Room-312, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka-1000
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Request for Expressions of Interest (EOI)
for Selection of Audit Firm

1 Ministry/Division Ministry of Health and Family Welfare.

2 Agency Ministry of Health and Family Welfare.

3 Procuring entity name Joint Secretary (Family Welfare and Program), Ministry of

| Health and Family Weifare.

4 Procuring entity code

5 Procuring entity district Dhaka.

6 Expression of interest for | International Management Audit Firm for Financial and

selection of Management Audit of PPD (Partners in Population &

Development) which is an Intern-governmental organization
comprising 25 member countries.

7 EQI Ref No. Memo No: MoHFW/Dev-1/Con-5/2009(pt-3).

8 Date 04 August 2010.

KEY INFORMATION

9 Procurement method QCBS (Quality & Cost Based Selection).

FUNDING INFORMATION

10 | Budget and source of funds PPD Secretariat.

11 Development partner PPD Member Countries.

PARTICULAR INFORMATION

12 | Project/programme code

13 | Project/programme name Procurement of Consulting Firm for Financial and

| Management Audit of PPD.

14 | EOI closing date & time Close business on 26 August 2010.
Time: 2.00pm.

15 | Brief description of assignment | Financial and Management Audit of PPD Headquarter. The

audit period will cover from 1% January 2006 to 31%
December 2009.

Audit will explicitly determine:

a) Whether current operational and management controls
are sufficient to assure the donors and other stakeholders
that there is no serious fiduciary risk of their funds with PPD
Secretariat and whether any immediate corrective
measures are required to ensure this;

b) What was the financial status of PPD as of December
31, 2009 with regard o its liabilities?

c) Whether the established financial and administrative
policies are updated and being adhered to accordingly in
the day to day financial decisions of PPD?

d) Whether there are conflicts of interest between PPD
Board Members and the Secretariat.

e) Governance structure between the PPD Board and the
Secretariat relating to compliance of PPD's strategic plans
and international best practices.

f) Appropriateness and justification of relation between the
PPD Secretariat and member-states in terms of
implementing strategic business plans.

g) To look into the administrative control on the activities of
PPD/Executive Director and to justify the current control
mechanism and to comment on the fool-proof control
measures to make the activities of PPD Executive Director
more accountable and transparent.

h) To justify the management and arrangements of PPD
Headquarter with PPD African Regional Office (ARO) and
New York office. And to justify the management systems of
these offices.

i) Whether working arrangements with the Africa Regional
Office and New York Office are clearly defined and are
adequate to establish PPD Control over the activities of
these offices? What management systems these offices are
putting on to ensure their internal control and monitoring
donor's funds? What role plays in management of these
offices?

Following are the specific tasks to be done with regard to
Financial and Management Audit:

The Financial/Procurement Audit:

The audit portion of the report should comment on (a) to (d)
above. In addition to the audit report, the auditor will
prepare a "management letter”" in which the auditor will:

a) Give comments and observations on the accounting
records, systems, and controls that were examined during
the course of the previous audits including their findings;

b) Identify specific deficiencies and areas of weakness in
the procurement and financial systems, controls and make
recommendations for their improvement, including any
manuals or any other documents that are used to inform
procedures;

¢) Investigate on the allegations made by PPD staffs on the _

Management of PPD Secretariat and report on findings
and lessons leamed,

d) Indicate the outstanding balance per donor as well as
outstanding payments and comments;

e) Communicate matters that have come to attention
during the audit which might have a significant financial
impact on the implementation of the activities of the
PPD's Secretariat in Dhaka, Bangladesh, PPD Liaison
Office in New York and Africa Regional Office in
Uganda;

f) Bring to the PPD Board's attention any other matters
that the auditors consider pertinent;

g) Include management comments in the
management letter,

The Management Audit:

The management portion of the report should comment on

(e) and (i) The PPD Board has been confronted with

final

several crisis within the PPD Secretariat. We would like the

management audit to cover the following issues around

Board and Secretariat relations, as well as conflicts of

interest concerns:

a) Relations of the Secretariat's executive management fo
PPD Board and the Secretariats staff. Do the current
relations reflect what has been laid down in the
Strategic Plan? Do they reflect best practices and
transparency, if not comments on specifics?

b) Conflicts on interest: Do the register of interests and
code of conduct of PPD Secretariat adequately address
potential and actual conflicts of interests of PPD Board
members, Executive Director and Secretariat staff,
including friends, family relationships and personal
financial interests? If not, how it be expanded following
best practice?

c) Powers of the PPD Board and Executive Director in
relations to Secretariat Management, has due process
and normal best practices been followed in hiring and
firing staff during last 4 years. Is PPD potentially legally
exposed given its public allegations about his
Secretariat's behavior? Does PPD image at the job
market and donor constituencies are affected by the
poor handling of human resources?

d) Is the composition of staff of PPD Secretariat governed
by clear rules (internal and external) about PPD staff
appointments and if so, have these been followed in the
last 4 years? If not, what should be best practices and
what are in the reviewers suggestions on how to
remedy and any problems?

e) Whether the PPD internal management systems ensure
participation of staff in the decision making and extend
to which the management system facilitate open and
transparent communication, internal control, delegations
of reasonability and authority to key positions.

f) How grievances are handled at the PPD Secretariat
level? What mechanisms are there in place for staff
members to raise and concerns with appropriate
authority, if warrants? What measures are required in
this respects?

g) Enquire about staff concerns and recommend adequate
measures for staff motivation and retention?
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16 | Experience, resources and
delivery capacity req'd

Minimum 07 (seven) years experience on financial,
Performance and Management Audit of International
Organizations like UNDP, UNFPA, WHO etc. and should
have adequate staffing and logistical capacity to deliver the
intended results.

17 | Other details

Interested firm(s) are invited to provide the following

information:

1. Background with brochures and area of expertise.

2. Description of similar assignment with documents.

3. Supporting documents of experience of the last 5 years
and spell out professional capacity of staff and
adequate and appropriate resources to carry out the
assignment.

Firms may associates with other firms to enhance their

qualifications.

The firms are also requested to submit their: (for

International)

* Firm registration certificate from appropriate authority of

the own country.

* Related supporting documents.

The firms are also requested to submit their; (for

Bangladesh)

® Tax clearance certificate of Tax year 2008-09 and 2009-10.

* VAT registration certificate.

» Valid trade license.

e Firm registration certificate from appropriate authority.

Short listed qualified firm will be invited to submit proposals.

The firms will be selected in accordance with the PPA-2006

and PPR-2008.

Request for Expression of Interest for abovementioned

assignment to be clearly marked on top of the cover.

_18. | Associationwith foreignfirmsis | ~~ Allowed =~
19 | Ref. Phasing of services Main Location Period
No. |
01 | Procurement of PPD Secretariat, Dhaka, 8 (eight) weeks. It
financial and Bangladesh will be effected
management audit firm - from the date of
for PPD Secretariat, signing of the
. contract.
PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS
20 | Name of official inviting expression of interest | Abu Taher.
21 Designation of official inviting expression of | Joint Secretary (Family Welfare and
interest Program).
22 | Address of official inviting expression of | Ministry of Health and Family Welfare,
interest Building-3, Room-312, Bangladesh
Secretariat, Dhaka-1000.
23 | Contact details of official inviting expression | Abu Taher
of interest Joint Secretary (Family Welfare and
Program), Ministry of Health and Family
Welfare, Building-3, Room-222, Bangladesh
Secretariat, Dhaka-1000.
Telephone: 7166695.

* The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all EOI(s).
* Late submitted EOQI shall be returned unopened.

GD-3421

Abu Taher
Joint Secretary (Family Welfare and Program)
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare
Building-3, Room-312, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka-1000
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